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Top	5	populated	countries

Wikipedia	List	Item	Map	of	countries	and	territories	per	population	in	2019	(The	DHELDER,	the	largest	population)	This	is	a	list	of	countries	and	dependencies	by	population.	It	includes	sovereign	states,	inhabited	states,	dependent	territories	and,	in	some	cases,	the	constituent	countries	of	the	sovereign	states,	with	the	inclusion	within	the	list	that	is
mainly	based	on	the	ISO	3166-1	standard.	For	example,	the	United	Kingdom	is	considered	a	single	entity,	while	the	constituent	countries	of	the	Kingdom	of	the	Netherlands	are	considered	separately.	Furthermore,	this	list	includes	certain	states	with	limited	recognition	not	found	in	ISO	3166-1.	Furthermore,	given	as	a	percentage,	it	is	the	population
of	each	country	with	respect	to	the	world's	population,	which	the	United	Nations	estimates	7.9	billion	today.	Method	See	also:	list	of	countries	and	dependencies	by	the	population	density	and	the	list	of	regional	organizations	by	the	figures	of	the	population	used	in	this	chart	are	based	on	the	most	up-to-date	estimate	or	projections	[1]	from	the
National	Census	Authority	,	if	available,	and	usually	they	are	rounded	off.	Where	the	updated	national	data	are	not	available,	the	figures	are	based	on	projections	for	2021	by	the	demographic	division	of	the	United	Nations	Department	of	Economic	and	Social	Affairs.	[2]	Because	the	compiled	figures	are	not	collected	at	the	same	time	in	each	country,
or	at	the	same	level	of	precision,	the	resulting	numerical	comparisons	can	create	misleading	conclusions.	Furthermore,	the	addition	of	figures	of	all	countries	cannot	be	equal	to	the	world's	total.	The	areas	that	form	integral	parts	of	sovereign	states,	such	as	the	United	Kingdom	countries	are	considered	as	part	of	the	affected	sovereign	states.	Not
included	are	other	entities,	such	as	the	European	Union,	[A]	that	were	not	sovereigns	and	independent	territories	that	have	no	permanent	populations,	such	as	the	statements	of	the	various	countries	in	Antarctica.	Sovereign	states	and	dependencies	for	population	notes:	a	numbered	rank	is	assigned	to	the	193	United	Nations	Member	States,	in
addition	to	the	two	observer	states	to	the	United	Nations	General	Assembly.	The	dependent	territories	and	the	constituent	countries	that	are	parts	of	sovereign	states	are	not	awarded	a	numbered	rank.	Furthermore,	sovereign	states	with	limited	recognition	are	included,	but	not	awarded	a	number.	Rank	country	or	territory	Region	Population%	of	the
date	source	of	date	(official	or	United	Nations)	Notes:	Ã	¢	â,¬	"ã,	World	7.896.884.000	100%	20	Sep	2021	United	Nations	Projection	[2]	1	Ã	¢	China	Asia	1,411,778,724	17.9%	1	Nov	2020	2020	Result	Census	[3]	The	figure	of	the	census	refers	to	mainland	China,	excluding	its	special	administrative	regions	of	Hong	Kong	and	Macao,	who	has	returned
to	Chinese	superinity	on	1	Â	°	July	1997	and	the	latter	on	December	20,	1999.	2	ã,	India	Asia	1,382,115,832	17.5%	20	Sep	2021	Clock	of	the	national	population	[4]	The	figure	includes	the	Kashmir	population	administered	in	India	but	not	of	the	Kashmir	administered	in	Pakistan.	3	ã,	United	States	Americas	332.395,851	4.21%	20	Sep	2021	National
population	watch	[5]	Includes	50	states	and	Columbia	district,	but	excludes	the	territories	of	the	United	States.	4	ã,	Indonesia	Asia	271.350.000	3.44%	31	Dec	2020	Estimate	National	Annual	[6]	5	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	as	The	Pakistan	225.200.000	2.85%	1	Jul	2021	United	Nations	Projection	[2]	The	figure	includes	the	Kashmir	population	administered	in	Pakistan
but	not	of	China	or	India	-	Administrated	Kashmir.	6	Ã,	Ã,	Brazil	Americas	213.702,081	2,711%	20	Sep	2021	Clock	of	the	National	Population	[7]	7	Ã,	Nigeria	Africa	211.401.000	2.68%	1	July	2021	United	Nations	Projection	[2]	8	Ã,	Bangladesh	Asia	171,387,456	217%	20	Sep	2021	Clock	of	the	National	Population	[8]	9	Ã,	Russia	Europe	146.171,015
1,85%	January	1,	2021	National	Annual	Estimate	[9]	Including	the	Republic	of	Crimea	and	Sevastopol,	Areas	Context	of	Russia	on	the	Crimean	peninsula.	The	Ukrainian	government	and	most	of	the	other	states	of	the	world	consider	the	Crimea	de	Jure	peninsula	part	of	the	territory	of	Ukraine.	10	Ã,	Mexico	Americas	126.014.024	1.60%	2	Mar	2020
2020	2020	Result	[10]	11	Ã,	Japan	Asia	125.300.000	1,59%	1	Aug	2021	Monthly	national	estimation	[11]	12	Ã,	Ethiopia	Africa	117.876,000	1.49%	1	July	2021	United	Nations	projection	[2]	13	ã,	Philippines	Asia	110,849,798	1,40%	20	Set	2021	Official	Result	2020	Result	of	the	official	census	2020	12]	14	Ã,	Egypt	Africa	102.342,870	1,30%	20	Sep	2021
Clock	of	the	national	population	[13]	15	Ã,	Vietnam	Asia	97.580.000	1,24%	1	Jul	2020	Annual	National	Estimation	[14]	16	Ã,	Dr	Congo	Africa	92.378.000	1,17%	1	July	2021	UN	Projection	[2]	17	Ã,	Iran	Asia	84,793,379	1,07%	20	Sep	2021	National	Population	Watch	[15]	18	Ã,	Turkey	Asia	83.614.362	1.06%	31	Dec	2020	National	annual	estimate	[16]
19	Ã	¢	â,¬	Germany	Europe	83.121,363	1.05%	31	Mar	2021	National	quarterly	estimate	[17]	20	Ã,	France	EUROPA	67.445.000	0.854%	1	Jul	2021	Monthly	national	estimation	[18]	includes	the	18	full	regions	of	France	(including	5	overseas	departments	and	regions).	Figure	excludes	5	5	Overseas	France	collecting:	French	Polynesia,	Santa	BarthÃ	©
MY,	Saint	Martin,	Saint	Pierre	and	Miquelon	and	Wallis	and	Futuna,	and	the	generis	collectivity	of	New	Caledonia,	which	are	shown	separately	on	this	list.	The	southern	French	and	Antarctic	lands	(an	antarctic	territorial	claim	that	hosts	only	government	officials	and	personal	research	station)	and	Clipperton	island	(a	private	property	of	the	disabled
state	of	France)	is	not	listed	due	to	their	extraordinary	nature.	21	Ã,	United	Kingdom	Europe	67.081,234	0.849%	30	Jun	2020	Annual	national	estimate	[19]	The	figures	exclude	the	3	addicences	of	the	British	crown	and	the	14	British	overseas	territories,	which	are	shown	separately	on	this	list.	The	following	4	4	British	territories	abroad	are	not	listed
due	to	their	extraordinary	nature:	the	British	antarctic	territory	(an	antarctic	territorial	claim	that	only	hosts	government	officials	and	staff	of	the	research	station),	the	territory	of	the	British	Indian	Ocean	(one	Military	base),	South	Georgia	and	the	South	Sandwich	Islands	(host	only	government	officials	and	government	research	staff),	and	the
sovereign	areas	of	Akrotiri	and	Dhekelia	(a	military	base	where	the	permanent	residence	is	limited	to	the	citizens	of	the	Republic	of	Cyprus).	22	Ã	¢	â,¬	Thailand	Asia	66.696,305	0.845%	20	Sep	2021	Clock	National	Population	[20]	23	Ã,	South	Africa	Africa	60.142,978	0.762%	1	July	2021	National	Annual	Estimate	[21]	24	Ã,	Tanzania	Africa
59.441,988	0.753%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[22]	Included	Zanzibar.	25	Ã,	Italy	Europe	59.126.079	0.749%	31	May	2021	Monthly	national	estimation	[23]	26	Ã,	Ã,	Myanmar	Asia	55,294,979	0,700%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[24]	27	Ã,	South	Korea	Asia	51,671,569	0.654%	1	Jul	2021	Monthly	National	Estimation	[25]	28	Ã,
Colombia	Americas	51.049.498	0.646%	30	Jun	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[26]	29	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Kenya	Africa	47,564,296	0.602%	31	Aug	2019	2019	Census	Result	[27]	30	Ã	¢	Spain	Europe	47,394,223	0.600%	1	January	2021	National	semi-annual	esteem	[28]	31	Ã,	Argentina	Americas	45,808,747	0.580%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[29]	32
Ã,	Algeria	Africa	44.700.000	0.566%	1	January	2021	National	annual	estimation	[30]	33	Ã	,	Sudan	Africa	43,805,500	0.555%	20	Set	2021	Clock	of	the	National	Population	[31]	34	Ã,	Uganda	Africa	42.885.900	0.543%	1	July	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[32]	35	Ã,	Ukraine	Europe	41,362,393	0.524%	1	Aug	2021	Monthly	National	Estimate	[	33]
Excluding	the	Autonomous	Republic	of	Crimea	and	the	city	of	Sevastopol,	a	Administrative	ree	of	Ukraine	on	the	Crimean	peninsula	that	are	disputed	with	and	de	facto	administered	by	Russia.	However,	including	the	whole	territory	in	the	Donbas	region,	where	there	are	undergoing	insurgences	by	separating	forces.	36	Ã,	Iraq	Asia	41,190,700	0,522%
1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[34]	37	Ã,	Canada	Americas	38.411,316	0.486%	20	Set	2021	Watch	population	[35]	38	Ã	¢	Poland	Europe	38.169.000	0.483%	May	2021	Monthly	National	Estimate	[36]	39	Ã,	Mordocco	Africa	36.373,568	0.461%	20	Sep	2021	Clock	National	Population	[37]	Excluding	the	contested	territory	of	Western	Sahara
(Arabic	Democratic	Republic	Sahrawi	).	40	Ã,	Uzbekistan	Asia	35,100,216	0.444%	20	Sep	2021	2021	Population	watch	[38]	41	Ã,	Saudi	Arabia	Asia	35,013,414	0.443%	1	July	2020	National	annual	estimate	[39]	42	Ã,	for	Americas	33.035,304	0.418%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[40]	43	Ã,	Afghanistan	Asia	32,890,171	0.416	%	1	Jul	2020
Estimate	[41]	44	Ã,	Malaysia	Asia	32.716.400	0.414%	20	Set	2021	Watch	National	Population	[42]	45	Ã,	Angola	Africa	32,097,671	0.406%	30	Jun	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[43]	46	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	¢	¢	Ã	Ã	Ã	Ã	¢	0392%	1	July	2020	National	annual	projection	[44]	47	Ã,	Mozambique
Africa	30,832,244	0.390%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[45]	48	Ã,	Ã,	Yemen	Asia	30.491.	000	0.386%	1	July	2021	United	Nations	projection	[2]	49	Ã,	Nepal	Asia	30.378,055	0.385%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[46]	50	Ã,	Venezuela	Americas	28.705.000	0.363%	1	Jul	2021	United	Nations	Projection	[	2]	51	Ã,	Ivory	Coast	Africa
27.087,732	0.343%	1	Jul	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[47]	52	Ã,	3Dagascar	Africa	26,923,353	0.341%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[48]	53	Ã,	Australia	Oceania	25,867,817	0.328%	20	Sep	2021	National	population	watch	[49]	Excluding	the	outdoor	territories	Christmas	islands,	Cocos	Islands	(Keeling)	and	Norfolk	island.	54	Ã,	North
Korea	Asia	25.660.000	0.325%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[50]	55	Ã,	Cameroon	Africa	24,348,251	0.308%	1	July	2019	National	annual	projection	[51]	56	Ã,	Niger	Africa	24,112,753	0.305%	1	Jul	2021	Projection	National	annual	[52]	ã,	â,¬	"ã,	Taiwan	Asia	23,470,633	0.297%	31	July	2021	Monthly	national	estimation	[53]	Taiwan	also	includes
the	minor	islands	of	Penghu,	Kinmen	and	Matsu	etc.	The	UN	does	not	recognize	Taiwan	as	a	sovereign	state	.	57	Ã,	Sri	Lanka	Asia	21.919.000	0,278%	1	Jul	2020	National	annual	estimate	[54]	58	Ã,	Ã,	Burkina	Faso	Africa	21.510.181	0.272%	1	Jul	2020	National	annual	projection	[55]	59	Ã,	Africa	Mali	20,856,000	0.264	%	1	Jul	2021	The	United	Nations
projection	[2]	60	Ã,	Chile	Americas	19.678.363	0.249%	30	Jun	2021	National	annual	projection	[56]	61	Ã,	Romania	Europe	19.186,201	0,243%	1	Jan	2021	National	annual	estimate	[57]	62	Ã	¢	â,¬	Kazakhstan	Asia	19.004,648	0.241%	20	Set	2021	National	population	watch	[58]	63	ã,	Malawi	Africa	18.898	,	441	0.239%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual
projection	[59]	64	Ã,	Zambia	Africa	18.400,556	0.233%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[60]	65	Ã,	Syria	Asia	18.276,000	0.231%	1	Jul	2021	The	United	Nations	projection	[2]	66	Ã,	Ã,	Ecuador	Americas	17,819,060	0.226%	20	Sep	2021	National	population	watch	[61]	67	Netherlands	Europe	17,638,631	0.223%	20	Sep	2021	National	population
watch	[62]	Excluding	the	three	constituent	countries	of	the	Kingdom	of	the	Netherlands	In	the	Caribbean	Sea	(Aruba,	CuraÃƒÂ§ao	and	Sint	Maarten),	but	including	the	three	special	municipalities	in	the	Netherlands	Caribbean	(Bonaire,	Sint	Eustatius	and	Saba).	68	Ã,	Senegal	Africa	17,223,497	0.218%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[63]	69	Ã,
Guatemala	Americas	17,109,746	0.217%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[64]	70	Ã,	Chad	Africa	16,818,391	0.213%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[65	]	71	Ã,	Somalia	Africa	16.360.000	0.207%	1	Jul	2021	United	Nations	Projection	[2]	Included	Somaliland.	72	Ã,	Zimbabwe	Africa	15,790,716	0.200%	1	July	2021	National	Annual	Projection
[66]	73	Ã	¢	Cambodia	Asia	15.552,211	0.197%	3	Mar	2019	2019	Census	Result	[67]	74	Ã,	Sudan	South	Africa	13,249,924	0.168%	1	Jul	2020	Annual	projection	National	[68]	75	Ã,	Rwanda	Africa	12.955.768	0.164%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[69]	76	Ã,	Ã,	Ã,	Africa	Guinea	12,907,395	0163%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[70]	77	Ã,
Burundi	Africa	12,574,571	0,159%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[71]	78	Ã	¢	Benin	Africa	12,506.347	0.158%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[72]	79	Ã,	Bolivia	Americas	11.797.257	0149%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[73]	80	ã,	Tunisia	Africa	11,746,695	0149%	1	July	2020	Semi-annual	national	estimation	[74]	81	Ã	¢	Haiti
Americas	11.743.017	0.149%	1	Jul	2020	National	annual	projection	[75]	Ã,	Belgium	Europe	11.572,034	0.147%	1	Jun	2021	Monthly	national	estimation	[76]	83	Ã,	Cuba	Americas	11,181,595	0.142%	31	December	2020	National	annual	estimate	[77]	84	Ã,	Jordan	Asia	11.037.460	0.15%	0.140%	September	2021	Clock	of	the	national	population	[78]	85
It's	Europe	Greece	10718565	0136%	January	1,	2020	annual	national	estimate	[79]	86	Ã	Czech	Republic	Europe	10,694,480	0135%	March	31,	2021	Quarterly	National	Estimate	[80]	87	Ã	Republic	Dominican	Americas	10,535,535	0.133%	1	JUL	2021	annual	national	projection	[81]	88	Ã	Sweden	Europe	10,416,585	0.132%	July	31,	2021	monthly
national	Estimate	[82]	89	Ã	Portugal	Europe	10,347,892	0.131%	March	22,	2021	annual	national	estimate	[83]	90	It	Azerbaijan	Asia	10,139,196	0.128%	July	1,	2021	monthly	national	Estimate	[84]	91	Ã	Hungary	Europe	9,730.772	0.123%	January	1,	2021	annual	national	estimate	[85]	92	Ã	Tajikistan	Asia	9,504.000	0.120%	January	1,	2021	annual
national	estimate	[86]	93	It	UAE	Asia	9,503,738	0.120%	December	31,	2019	annual	national	estimate	[87]	94	A	Honduras	Americas	9,450,711	0.120%	July	1,	2021	annual	national	projection	[88]	95	Ã	Israel	Asia	9,404,080	0.119%	September	20,	2021	national	population	clock	[89]	96	It	Belarus	Europe	9,349,645	0.118%	January	1,	2021	National	Annu
AL	Estimate	[90]	97	Ã	Papua	New	Guinea	Oceania	9,122,994	0.116%	July	1,	2021	annual	national	projection	[91]	98	Ã	Austria	Europe	8,950,544	0.113%	1	July	2021	national	quarterly	Estimate	[92]	99	Ã	Switzerland	Europe	8680.890	0.110%	March	31,	2021	quarterly	Estimate	[93]	100	Ã	Sierra	Leone	Africa	8,297,882	0.105%	July	1,	2021	annual
national	projection	[94]	101	It	Togo	Africa	7,886,000	0.0999%	July	1,	2021	2021	national	annual	projection	[95]	Ã	¢	¬	"Ã	¢	â	¬"	¬	Ã	¢	â	"¢	Ã	â	¬	Ã	¢	â	¬"%	June	30,	2021	semi-annual	national	estimate	[96]	102	Ã	Paraguay	Americas	7,353,038	0.0931%	July	1,	2021	annual	national	projection	[97]	103	You	Laos	Asia	7,337,783	0.0929%	July	1,	2021
annual	national	projection	[98]	104	It	Libya	Africa	6,959,000	0.0881%	1	July	2021	projection	of	the	United	Nations	[2]	105	Ã	Bulgaria	Europe	6875.040	0.0871%	June	30,	2021	annual	national	estimate	[99]	106	Ã	Serbia	Europe	6,871,547	0.0870%	January	1,	2021	Estimate	annual	national	[100]	Excluding	Kosovo.	107	Ã	El	Salvador	Americas	6825.935
0.0864%	July	1,	2021	annual	national	projection	[101]	108	Ã	¢	Lebanon	Asia	6,769,000	0.0857%	1	July	2021	Projection	of	the	United	Nations	[2]	109	Ã	Kyrgyzstan	Asia	6,663.000	0.0844%	1	April	2021	monthly	national	estimate	[102]	110	it	Nicaragua	Americas	6,595,674	0.0835%	June	30,	2020	annual	national	estimate	[103]	111	Ã	Turkmenistan	Asia
6,118,000	0.0775%	1	July	2021	the	projection	of	the	United	Nations	[2]	112	Ã	Denmark	Europe	5,850,189	0.0741%	1	July	2021	national	quarterly	estimate	[104]	excluding	Faroe	Islands	and	Greenland.	113	Ã	Singapore	Asia	5,685,807	0.0720%	June	30,	2020	2020	census	result	[105]	114	Ã	Congo	Africa	5,657,000	0.0716%	1	July	2021	Projection	of	the
United	Nations	[2]	It's	115	5,633,412	0	Africa	Central	African	Republic,	0713%	1	July	2020	national	annual	Screening	[106]	116	Ã	Finland	Europe	5,509,432	0.0698%	May	31,	2021	national	monthly	estimate	[107]	Excluding	...	Land	Islands.	117	It	SLOVAKIA	EUROVA	EUROVA	5,459,781	0.0691%	31	DEC	2020	National	Quarterly	Estimate	[108]	118
Europe	Norway	Ã	5,402,171	0.0684%	July	1,	2021	Quarterly	National	Estimate	[109]	Includes	Svalbard.	119	Ã	Palestine	Asia	5,227.193	0.0662%	July	1,	2021	annual	national	projection	[110]	120	It	Costa	Rica	Americas	5,163,038	0.0654%	June	30,	2021	annual	national	projection	[111]	121	Ã	Oceania	5,129,988	0.0650%	September	20,	2021	Watch	the
national	population	[112]	Excluding	the	two	were	associated	with	self-cooking	islands	and	Niue,	and	the	dependent	territory	(Tokelau).	122	Ã	Ireland	Europe	5,011.500	0.0635%	April	1,	2021	annual	national	estimate	[113]	123	It	Liberia	Africa	4,661,010	0.0590%	July	1,	2021	annual	national	projection	[114]	124	Ã	¢	Oman	Asia	4513666	0.0572%	April
30,	2021	monthly	national	estimate	[115]	125	It	Kuwait	Asia	4670.713	0.0591%	December	31,	2020	annual	national	estimate	[116]	126	Ã	Panama	Americas	4,278,500	0.0542%	July	1,	2020	annual	national	projection	[117]	127	Ã	¢	â	¬	Africa	Mauritania	4,271,197	0.0541%	1	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[118]	128	Ã,	Croatia	Europe	4.036.355
0.0511%	31	DEC	2020	National	Semi-annual	Estimate	[119]	129	Ã,	Georgia	Asia	3,728,573	0.0472%	1	Jan	2021	National	Annual	Annual	Excluding	Abkhazia	(242,862,	Census	2011)	and	South	Ossetia	(53.559,	Census	2015).	130	Ã	¢	â,¬	Africa	Africa	3.601.000	0,0456%	1	Jul	2021	United	Nations	Projection	[2]	131	Ã,	Uruguay	Americas	3,554,915
0.0450%	30	Jun	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[121]	132	ã,	Mongolia	ASIA	3.398,441	0.0430%	20	Set	2021	National	Population	Clock	[122]	133	Ã	¢	Bosnia	-	Forzegovina	Europe	3.320.954	0.0421%	1	July	2020	Annual	National	Estimate	[123]	[124]	Ã,	Ã,	Puerto	Rico	(United	States)	Americas	3.285.874	0.0416%	1	Apr	2020	2020	Result	Census	[125]
134	Ã,	Armenia	Asia	2.963.300	0.0375%	31	December	2020	National	quarterly	estimate	[126]	135	Ã,	Albania	Europe	2,829,741	0,	0358%	1	Jan	2021	National	annual	estimate	[127]	136	Ã,	Lithuania	Europe	2,786,006	0,0353%	1	Jun	2021	Monthly	national	estimation	[128]	137	Ã,	Jamaica	Americas	2,734,093	0.0346%	31	Dec	2019	National	Estimate
Half-Year	[129]	138	Ã,	Moldova	Europa	2.597,100	0.0329%	1	January	2021	National	annual	estimation	[130]	Excluding	Transnistria.	139	Ã,	Namibia	Africa	2.550,226	0,0323%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[131]	140	Ã,	Gambia	Africa	2,487.000	0.0315%	1	July	2021	United	Nations	Projection	[2]	141	Ã,	Botswana	Africa	2,410.338	0.0305%	1	Jul
2021	National	annual	projection	[132]	142	Ã,	Qatar	Asia	2,799.202	0,0354%	31	July	2019	Annual	national	estimation	[133]	143	Ã,	Gabon	Africa	2.233.272	0.0283%	1	July	2021	The	National	Annual	Projection	[134	]	144	Ã,	Lesotho	Africa	2.159.000	0.0273%	1	July	2021	The	United	Nations	projection	[2]	145	Ã,	Slovenia	Europe	2.108.977	0.0267%	1
January	2021	Result	2021	Census	[135]	146	Ã,	Nord	Macedonia	Europe	2.068.808	0.0262%	31	December	2020	annual	national	estimate	[136]	147	Ã,	Latvia	Europa	1.882.200	0,0238%	1	July	2021	Monthly	national	estimation	[137]	Ã,	ã,	Kosovo	L'Europa	1.782.115	0	,	0226%	31	Dec	2019	annual	national	estimation	[138]	Kosovo	is	subject	to	a
territorial	dispute	between	the	Republic	of	Kosovo	and	the	Republic	of	Serbia.	The	Republic	of	Kosovo	has	unilaterally	declared	the	independence	of	17	February	2008.	Serbia	continues	to	claim	it	as	part	of	its	sovereign	territory.	The	two	governments	have	begun	to	normalize	relations	in	2013,	as	part	of	the	2013	Brussels	Agreement.	Kosovo	is
currently	recognized	as	an	independent	state	of	96	of	the	United	Nations	Member	States	193.	In	total,	it	is	said	that	112	States	United	Nations	members	have	recognized	Kosovo	at	some	point,	of	which	15	later	withdrawn	their	recognition.	148	Ã,	Guinea-Bissau	Africa	1,646,077	0.0208%	1	Jul	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[139]	149	Ã,	Equatorial
Guinea	Africa	1,505,588	0.0191%	1	July	2021	National	Annual	Estimate	[140]	150	Ã,	Bahrain	Asia	1,501,635	0.0190	%	17	Mar	2020	2020	Result	Census	[141]	151	Ã,	Trinidad	and	Tobago	Americas	1.366.725	0.0173%	30	Jun	2020	National	annual	estimation	[142]	152	Ã,	Estonia	Europa	1,330,068	0.0168%	1	January	2021	National	annual	estimate	[
143]	153	Ã,	Timor	East	Asia	1,317,780	0.0167%	1	July	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[144]	154	Ã,	Mauritius	Africa	1,266,030	0.0160%	31	Dec	2020	National	Semi-annual	Estimate	[145]	155	Ã,	Eswatini	Africa	1,172,000	0,0148	%	1	July	2021	United	Nations	projection	[2]	156	Ã,	Djibuti	Africa	976,107	0.0124%	1	Jul	2019	National	annual	projection
[146]	157	Ã,	Ã,	Oceania	898,402	0.0114%	1	July	2021	National	annual	projection	[91]	158	Ã,	Cyprus	Asia	888.005	0.0112%	31	Dec	2019	National	annual	estimate	[147]	Excluding	Northern	Cyprus.	159	Ã,	Comorre	AFRICA	758,316	0,00960%	15	Dec	2017	2017	Census	Result	[148]	160	Ã,	BHUTAN	ASIA	756,129	0,00958%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual
projection	[149]	161	Ã,	Guyana	Americas	743.699	0,00942%	1	July	2019	National	Annual	Estimation	[150]	162	Ã,	Solomon	Islands	Oceania	728,041	0,00922%	1	Jul	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[91]	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã,"	Ã,	â,¬	Macau	(China)	Asia	682.500	0,00864	%	30	Jun	2021	National	quarterly	estimate	[151]	163	Ã,	Luxembourg	Europe	634,730
0,00804%	1	January	2021	National	esteem	[152]	164	Ã,	Montenegro	Europe	621,306	0,00787%	1	Jul	2020	National	six-month	esteem	[153]	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	â,¬	â,¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	Ã	¢	Â,	¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	Ã	¢	â,¬	"	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã	¢	â,¬"	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Sahara	Africa	612.000	0.00775%	1	July	2021	The
United	Nations	projection	[2]	L	'	Administration	is	divided	between	Morocco	and	the	Arabica	Democratic	Republic	Sahrawi,	both	of	which	claim	the	territory.	165	Suriname	Americas	598.000	0.00757%	1	Jul	2019	Estimate	annual	national	[154]	166	Cape	Verde	Africa	563.198	0.00713%	1	Jul	2021	Annual	National	Screening	[155]	167	Malta	514,564
0.00652%	Europe	31	Dec	2019	Anyxual	Question	[156]	Ã,7,7,000,73,7304,	157]	December	General	Stim.	168	 للا ,	Brunzaia	Asia	453.600	0,	00574%	1	Jul	2020	Estimate	annual	national	[158]	169	Belize	Americas	430.191	0.00545%	1	Jul	2021	Estimate	annual	national	[159]	170	Bahamas	Americas	393.450	0.00498%	1	Jul	2021	annual	national
Screening	[160]	171	Eggs	Maldives	3835	0.00485%	31	Dec	2019	Station	Station	#12]	А	у	¢	A	¢	Ã	Ã	Ã	¢	o¬	"Ã	¢	today	x2012	Dec	2018	National	Year	Status	[162]	De	independent	facto,	de	cipro.	172	ã	,land,	Iland	europe	371,7141,	53],	VALATURES	WOMAN	[163]	1736.	173]	AMALL,	[163],	VERAU	Km36,	16395	0.0095	0	Lug	20	lu1	PAI	Asian	Year	of
National	Year	[91]	174	Garbados	288,000	(Lug	2021	"Ethic	(France	Ãлаль	Ãлабо99,	â590	0	Lug	20	Lug	20th	$	1,5999.	East	merrai	[91]	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	а	а	а	а	аق	e	ive	national	development	[91]	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	,	¬	"ã,	abkhazia	asia	24,424	020	January	2020	(164]	ABKHAZE	USE	AMPTAINIAL	BY	THE	WORTH	OF	ABKHAZA	AND	MEORGIA.	The
Republic	of	Abkhazia	declared	independence	unilaterally	on	23	July	1992,	but	Georgia	continues	to	claim	it	as	part	of	its	sovereign	territory	and	represents	as	a	territory	occupied	by	Russia.	Abkhazia	receipt	of	formal	reconciling	as	a	state	of	7	states	dell	nations	unite	nations,	1	of	which	one	has	succeeded	with	ribsome	suo.	175	A	Sãƒ	Â	£
214,6,6,6,6,6,62%	National	National	Projections	[165]	National	Devilation	[97	А	lucia	ITA	0,00226%	1	LUG	NATIONAL	JAINTSION	[166]	Ã	¢	Ã¬	(United.06,306	0.222222121	NATIONAL	US	[91]	¢	91]	Ã	¢	â	"â¬"	¢	â,¬	"ã,¬ооtao)	(batheaao)	America	0.219121	(167"	â	€	â,¬.1500	0.00189%	1,000	0.00189%	2021	National	Annual	Estimal	[168]	De	State
IndePendent,	de	Jure	Partner	Raeerbaijan.	178	ã,	Kirib	East	National	Year:	179	»179»	179	Proie	Jealable	United	Kingdom	[2]	Ã,¬	-	Ã,¬	"ã,	arubah	(countries	(countries	(countries	Low)	Americas	111.050141%	National	Quartestines	90,2696309140912120	(170]	â	€	¢	â	â,¬	"Jersey	(Corona	Dependence	British)	Europe	107,800	0,00137%	31	Dec	2019
Estimated	annual	national	[171]	181	Micronesia	Oceania	105.754	0.00134%	1	Jul	2021	projection	annual	national	[91]	Ã	¢	¬	"US	Virgin	Islands	(USA)	Americas	104,000	0	,	00132%	1	July	2021	Projection	Dreams	United	States	[2]	182	Ã,	Tonga	Oceania	912126%	1	Dug	20	]	184	Ã	-	Africa	Syrües	88,963	0.00125%	31	DI	2020	2020620	Estale	Shares
[173]	А	ã	"Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	Ã	¢	e	¢	owhew_	¢"	Ã	¢	"Ã	试听hi	of	man	(brown	despency)	europe	85,000,000	2021,	18515	ã,000915	1,0001212120,	186]	186	(186)	186	,	000912%	1	Jul	201	Projection	[2]	â	€	â	€	â	€15.783302030205620,	â	€15,	Ã	¢	â¬	"Ã	¢	â"	â¬	Bermuda	(United	Kingdom)	Americas	64,000811811121	2021	National	Annual	Projection	[.	Ã,¬
"â¬"	â¬	"â¬.¬	I¬	Queeney	(Dependence	British)	Europe	63.124	0.000799%	30	Jun	2020	National	quarterly	estimate	[177]	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Ã,	American	Samoa	(United	States)	Oceania	56.951	0.000721%	1	Jul	2021	National	annual	projection	[91]	Ã,"	Islands	North	Mariana	Mariana	United)	Oceania	56.801	0.000,719	thousand%	1	July	2021	National	annual
projection	[91]	Ã,	Ã,	Greenland	(Denmark)	Americas	56.653	0.000,717	thousand%	1	July	2021	National	quarterly	estimate	[178]	187	Ã,	Marshall	Islands	Oceania	54.516	0.000,69	thousand%	1	July	2021	The	National	Annual	Screening	[91]	188	Ã,	Saint	Kitts	and	Nevis	Americas	54.000	0.000,684	thousand%	1	July	2021	The	United	Nations	projection
[2]	Ã,	Ã,	South	Asia	Ossetia	53.532	0.000,678	thousand%	15	October	2015	Result	2015	Census	[179]	The	status	of	South	Ossetia	is	disputed.	It	is	considered	an	independent	state,	but	this	is	recognized	only	by	a	few	other	countries.	The	Georgian	government	and	most	of	the	other	states	of	the	world	consider	South	de	Jure	Ossetia	a	part	of	the
Georgia	territory.	Ã,	Ã,	Faroe	Islands	(Denmark)	Europe	53.567	0.000,678	thousand%	1	August	2021	Monthly	national	estimate	[180]	Ã,	Ã,	Turks	and	Caicos	Islands	(United	Kingdom)	Americas	42.953	0.000,544	thousand%	1	July	2019	Annual	national	estimation	[181]	¢	Ã,	Sint	Maarten	(Netherlands)	Americas	41.486	0.000,525	thousand%	January	1,
2019	Annual	national	estimation	[182]	189	Ã,	Liechtenstein	Europe	39.062	0.000,495	thousand%	31	December	2020	National	semi-annual	esteem	[183]	​​â	€	Ã	â	€	œ	Ã	Ã	Ã	Â	Â	Â	°	â	â	â,¬	Ã	Â	Â¸-Ã	Â¸	Â¸	Â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	â	¢	-	thailandometers	".	Www.thailendometers.mahidol.ac.th.	Filed	by	the	original	31
January	2016.	Recovered	2	January	2016.	^	"estimates	of	the	half-age	population:	2021"	(PDF).	www.statsa.gov.za.	19	July	2021.	^	"Projections	of	the	National	Population"	(PDF).	National	Bureau	of	Statistics	.	February	2018.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	on	12	June	2018.	^	"Istat	-	Demography,	statistics,	demographic	balance,	resident	population".
Demo.istat.it.	Filed	by	the	original	12	August	2021.	Recovered	on	12	August	2021.	^	"Thematic	report	on	population	projections	for	the	Union	of	Myanmar,	States	/	Regions,	rural	and	urban	areas,	2014	-	2050"	(PDF).	Department	of	the	population.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	on	24	September	2020.	Recovered	on	16	May	2021.	^	"â	â	â	â¼Ã	â
â¯oÃÃ«	â	Â	±	±	«â	â	â	â	ÃÂ¸Â	Â	±	Ã	œ	Ã¬	Â¸Â¸	Î¼	Ã«	Ã	«Ãœ"	Â¸â¸Å	"â,¬	Ã	~"	â	"¢	Â	©".	Statistics	Korea's	population	database.	Filed	by	the	original	on	30	March	2020.	Recovered	on	30	September	2020.	^	"Proyecciones	de	Poblacion".	Dane.gov.co.	Filed	by	the	original	on	30	March	2020.	Recovered	on	18	April	2020.	^	Munene,	Evans	(4	November
2019).	"Census	results	Kenya	and	Kenya	population	".	Knbs.or.ke.	Filed	by	the	original	November	13,	2019.	Recovered	November	5,	2019.	^"	Ciphas	de	PoblaciÃ³n.	ÃƒÅ	ltimos	datos	".	Inese.es.	Filed	by	the	original	on	December	30,	2020.	Recovered	on	11	February	2021.	^"	INDEC:	Instituto	Nacional	de	Estadsica	y	censos	de	la	RepÃƒ'ºblica	Argentina
".	Www.indec.gob	.ar.	www.indec.gob.ar.	From	the	original	on	3	August	2020.	Recovered	on	30	September	2020.	^	"DEMOGRAPHIE	ALGERIENNE	2019"	(PDF).	www.ons.dz.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	July	23,	2020.	Recovered	on	September	30,	2020.	^	"Ã~Â§ãã"	Ã~â¬ã	â	€	Ã~Â§Ã~â²	Ã~Â§ãã	"ã¹	..	.	Ã~	Â	±	Ã¹æ'Â²	...	Ã¹	"Ã¹"	Ã~	Ã~
Ã~Ã~Î¼Ãº~Â§Ã~	Â¡	".	cbs.gov.sd.	Filed	by	the	original	November	13,	2019.	Recovered	on	18	April	2020.	^	"Uganda	Bureau	of	Statistics".	ubos.org.	Archived	from	the	original	on	22	September	2020.	Extract	1	October	2020.	^	"Population	of	Ukraine	-	Population	(for	estimation)	starting	from	1	August	2021".	Population	of	Ukraine.	Statistical	service
of	the	state	of	Ukraine.	Filed	by	the	original	August	8,	2016.	Recovered	on	April	5,	2015.	^	"Ã~§ãã"	"Ã¹	...	Ã~	Ã~'Ã¸	Â	Â	Ã~Â§Ã~	Ã~	Ã~§ãã	"Ã~	Ã~â	€	Ã¹å¡¹	...	Ã~âºÃ~	Â	Â	Ã~Â§Ã¹â«	Ã~	Ã~	Ã~	Ã~	Ã~	Ã~Â§ãã	"Ã~â³Ã¹æ'Ã~_Â§ãã	â	€	â	€	Ã	Ã~	Â	©	-	Ã~Â§ãã	"Ã~â¬ã	â	€	¡Ã~Â§Ã~	Ã~	Ã~Â§ãã"	Ã¹	...	Ã~	Â	±	Ã	Ã~²Ã¹å	¡™	™	Ã	™	Ã~Â§Ã~Ã~	Î¼Ã~Â§Ã~
".	COSIT.GOV.IQ.	Filed	by	the	original	December	3,	2019.	Recovered	on	18	April	2020.	^	Government	of	Canada,	Statistics	Canada	(11	July	2018).	"The	population	of	the	Canada	population	(real-time	model)".	Www150.statcan.gc.ca.	Filed	by	the	original	December	19,	2019.	Recovered	on	18	April	2020.	^	"Statistical	bulletin	n.	5/2021	".	Stat.gov.pl.
Filed	by	the	original	August	4,	2021.	Recovered	on	August	4,	2021.	en	Milliers	et	au	Milieu	de	l'AnnÃ	©	e)	ã	,:	1960-2050	".	iStucinello	du	Haut-Commissariato	Au	Plan	du	Royaume	du	Maroc	Statistika	Qo'Mitasi	Ã	¢	â,¬	"O'Zbekiston	Aholisi".	Stat.uz.	Filed	by	the	original	on	20	January	2019.	Recovered	on	19	January	2019.	^	"Population	estimates".
General	authority	for	statistics.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	3	August	2020.	Recovered	on	22	August	2021.	^	"PerÃƒÂº:	Estimations	y	Proyecciones	de	la	PoblaciÃ³n	Nacional,	1950-2070".	inei.gob.pe.	Filed	by	the	original	September	23,	2020.	Recovered	September	30,	2020.	Â	â	Ã	™	â	€	œ	Ã	â§	Â	â	â	Ãº	Ãº	Ãºâ	Ãº	Ãº	Ã	Ã	Ã~	Ãº	Â¼Ã	Â	Â	©	Ã¹	"Ã~	Â¨	Â
Â	Â	±	Ã~	â	¢	Ã	Ã~	Â	â	â	â	â	Ã	Ã	â	€	Ã¹ã~Â³	Ãº	Ãº	Ãº	Ã	™	Ã~	Â	±	1399	[estimated	population	of	afghanistan	2020-21]	(pdf	)	(Report)	(in	Arabic	and	English).	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	on	3	July	2020.	Recovered	1	July	2020.	^	"Department	of	Statistics	Malaysia	National	Portal".	www.dosm.gov.my.	Filed	by	the	original	November	18,	2019.
Recovered	on	22	November	2019.	^	"Incio".	www.ine.gov.ao.	Filed	by	the	original	on	19	March	2020.	Recovered	on	18	April	2020.	^	"Ghana	Statistical	Services".	www.statsghana.gov.gh.	Filed	by	the	original	May	18,	2011.	Recovered	on	22	November	2019.	^	"ProjecÃƒÂ§Ãƒî¼es	from	PopoolaÃƒÂ§ã	£	£	£	or	Ã	¢	â,¬"	Instituto	Nacional	de	Estatistica	".
Www.ine.	gov.mz.	Filed	by	the	original	on	7	March	2020.	Recovered	on	18	April	2020.	^	"National	Population	and	Accommodation	Census	2011"	(PDF).	www.cbs.gov.np.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	1	Â	°	April	2019.	Recovered	on	16	October	2020.	^	"Bienvenue	sur	le	Site	de	l'Institut	National	de	la	Statistico	(s)	De	Costa	d'Ivoire".	Www.ins.ci.	Filed
by	the	original	May	9,	2013.	Recovered	from	1st	July	2020.	^	"Review	General	Troysieme	de	la	Pumata	et	de	l'Casazione".	Instat.mg.	Filed	by	the	original	on	22	March	2020.	Recovered	on	16	October	2020.	^	"population	watch".	Www.	ABS.GOV.AU.	Australian	Bureau	of	the	Statistics.	Filed	by	the	original	December	13,	2019.	Recovered	on	22
November	2019.	^	"Population	projection	of	the	Democratic	Republic	of	Korea	(2014	-	2050)"	(PDF	).	Filed	by	the	original	(PDF)	on	12	April	2019.	Recovered	on	16	October	2020.	^	"Central	Bureau	of	the	Census	and	Studies	on	the	Cameroon	population".	www.bucrep.cm.	Filed	by	the	original	on	February	24,	2021.	Recovered	on	23	August	2020.	^
"Demography	projection	2012	to	2035"	(PDF).	www.stat-niger.org.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	1	December	2017.	Recovered	on	16	October	2020.	^	"National	Statistics,	Eng.stat.gov.tw.	Filed	by	the	original	on	31	January	2020.	Recovered	on	22	August	2021.	^	"estimates	of	the	one-year-old	population	for	district	and	sex,	2015	Ã	¢	â,¬	2020".
www.statistics.gov.lk.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	November	13th	November	Recovered	on	22	January	2021.	^	"Demographic	indicators:	Burkina	Faso	(projections	2020)".	www.insd.bf.	Filed	by	the	original	May	20,	2021.	Recovered	on	22	May	2021.	^	"Proyecciones	de	PoblaciÃ³n".	www.ine.cl.	Filed	by	the	original	August	28,	2020.	Recovered
September	30,	2020.	^	"PopulaÃ	¥	£	£	rezidentÃ¤æ	'1	IANUARIE	2021"	[The	population	usually	resident	1	January	2021]	(PDF).	Insose.ro	(in	Romanian).	Institute	NaÃ¨>	IAL	de	statistical	".	Recovered	on	30	August	2021.	^	"Ministry	of	the	National	Economy	of	the	Republic	of	the	Kazakhstan	Committee	on	Statistics".	Stat.gov.kz.	Filed	by	the	original
on	22	March	2019.	Recovered	on	22	March	2019.	^	"Population	projections	2018-2050"	(PDF).	nsomalawi.mw.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	on	October	30,	2020.	Recovered	on	26	October	2020.	^	"Population	and	demographic	projections	2011	-	2035"	(PDF).	www.zamstats.gov.zm.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	August	13,	2017.	Recovered	on	13
August	2017.	^	"Inicio".	www.ecuadorenifras.gob.ec.	Filed	by	the	original	November	13,	2019.	Recovered	on	22	November	2019.	^	Netherlands,	statistics.	"Population	counter".	Dutch	statistics.	Filed	by	the	original	October	9,	2018.	Recovered	on	April	18,	2020.	^	"Statistical	Nationale	De	La	DÃƒ	©	Mographie".	www.ansd.sn.	Filed	by	the	original
October	28,	2011.	Recovered	on	26	October	2011.	^	"Supported	y	Proyecciones	Nacionales	de	PoblaciÃ³n"	(PDF).	Instituto	Nacional	de	Estadstica	Guatemala.	2019.	Filed	(PDF)	from	the	original	December	23,	2019.	^	"Population	*	2020".	www.inseed-td.net.	Institute	National	de	la	Statistico,	cheap	des	eTitutiques	et	dÃƒ	Â	©	m-imagine.	Filed	by	the
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